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DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
(E20 14/121) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 17 APRIL2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 15 April 2014 the South Australian Branch of the Australian Nursing and 
Midwifery Federation lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in 
relation to an election for the following offices: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice President (1) 
Branch Executive Member ( 4) 
Ordinary Branch Councillor (15) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC 

MOUTEVELIS, Michael 
Tuesday, 15 April2014 3:14PM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
E2014/121 
FW: ANMF South Australian Branch - 'Prescribed information for Election' form; ANMF 
145v R_2013_ 442_02012014.doc 

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook for an upcoming election of Australian 
Nursing and Midwifery Federation-South Australian Branch (E2014/121). 

Regards 

MICHAEL MOUTEVELIS 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 8374 6614 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: michael.moutevelis@fwc.gov.au 

Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Melbourne@fwc.gov.au 
Tuesday, 15 April2014 2:39PM 
Orgs 

Subject: FW: ANMF South Australian Branch -'Prescribed information for Election' form 

Importance: High 

Regards 

Peter Christovitchin 
Team Member, Registry (VIC) 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 03 8661 7967 
Fax: 03 9556 0401 
peter.christovitchin@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

www.fwc.gov.au 

From: Julie Livesey [mailto:Julie.Livesey@anmfsa.org.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 April 2014 2:23PM 
To: PFEIFFER, Robert 
Cc: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au 
Subject: ANMF South Australian Branch - 'Prescribed information for Election' form 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon Robert 

I hope you are well. 

Please find attached a covering letter and a prescribed information for election form. 

Please let me know if you require any further information. 

Thank you for your assistance. 
Regards 
Julie Livesey 

Julie Livesey 
Executive Assistant 

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (SA Branch} 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation South Australian Branch 
(Incorporating the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Education Centre, NTIS 40064) 

191 Torrens Road 
Ridleyton SA 5008 
p (08} 8334 1940 
F (08} 8334 1901 
E julie.livesey@anmfsa.org.au 
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R Pfeiffer 
rrespondence 14-' 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
The information in the email and any attachments is privileged and confidential, only for use by the 
intended recipient and should not be forwarded to any other party. If you are not the intended 
recipient, use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please inform us immediately and delete the message and any attachments. 

VIRUSES 
The Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (SA Branch) employs anti-virus software, 
however we cannot guarantee that all communication is virus free and recommend you test any 
email communication before opening it. 
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14 April 2014 

Mr Rob Pfeiffer 
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE Vic 3001 

Dear Mr Pfeiffer 

Australian Nursing and 
Midwifery Federation 
(SA Branch) 

As advised in our annual return dated 13 January 2014, ANMF South Australian Branch is 
required to hold an election for its elected positions in 2014 as the current term of office for 
all positions, with the exception of Branch Secretary, expires on 30 November 2014. 

Arising from this, the following motion was carried by Branch Councillors at their meeting on 
9 April 2014: 

'That ANMF South Australian Branch Council requests the Industrial Registrar to 
authorise the conduct of elections in accordance with the provisions of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. under section 189 of Schedule 1 B! for 
Branch President, Branch Vice President, 4 Branch Executive members and 15 
Ordinary Branch Councillors.' 

Please find enClosed a 'Prescribed Information for Election' form -Regulation i 38, 
Subsection 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Regulation in relation to this 
matter. 

If you have any queries in relation to the information provided please contact Julie Livesey in 
the first instance on Tel. (08) 8334 1940. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

ANMF (S/\ Branrh: <.::1 
ABN 95 969 485-175 
ANMF S:mJthfi.t~<c~il~tOran.<.h 
ABN 71 465130449 

·; g 1 1{)ff(!(1;) f{i)f1d 

fhdh_•yton SA SODS 
T\Dts)B334 1900 
F fOB~ -8334 ·1901 

Toll Free 
1BOO m.Yl 642 
Membership line 
\OBi SJJ<l 1907. 

N1aH Address 
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PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTION 
REGULATION 138 OF SECTION 189(1) 

I am an officer ofthe Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation South Australian Branch 
and am authorised to sign this statement which is lodged in accordance with Regulation 138 
of Section 189(1 ). 

1. The officers in respect of which the election is required are all elected positions: 

Branch President 
Vice Branch President 
4 Branch Executive members; and 
t5 OrdinaryBranch Councillors. 

2. The reason for which the election is required is that the term ofoffice forthe 
above positions expires on 30 November 2014. 

3. The electorate for the election is: 

Whole of the Branch. 

4. The dates and times that nominations open and close are: 

Nominations shall be conducted between the 151 day of September 2014 and 
elections to be completed by the soth day of October 2014, noting that the Returning 
Officer may call for nominations prior to 1st day September, in accordance with rules 
85.1. and 85.2 of the ANMF Federal Rules. 

5. The voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is: 

Direct voting system. 


